
Y 

From: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
OGC) (FBI); b6 

b7C 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45:03 AM 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

:s) 

Duplicate Section 3 this file 

JOGC) (FBI) 

—Or i g i n a l Message-— 

From: I 

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

b7C 

Duplicate Section 3 this file 

-ungmai Message-
From DGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 



Duplicate Section 3 this file 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

—Or ig ina l Message— 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
fipnt; Mnnrlav Marrh 70117 3:49 PM 

To: [OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

Importance: High 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate Section 3 this file 



A 
Original Message-

From: 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:08 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 

b6 OGC) (FBI, b 7 c 

RECORD IOB Duplicate Section 3 this file 

—Or ig ina l Message— 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM 

To: | |(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORDIOB 

b6 
b7C 

Duplicate Section 3 this file 

Orininal Maccana-

From: OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 

To: ,f A PROMT Vfl lFRTFF fOGf) (FBI); THOMAS, JULiE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 

Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

OGC) (FBI) 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate Section 3 this file 



Duplicate Section 3 this file 

—Orig ina l Message— 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM 

To: | OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: | (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate Section 3 this file 

—Orig ina l Message— 

From: | |OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM b 6 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. b 7 C 

(OGCUEED 
Cc: (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD , . „ ^ , . 

Duplicate Section 3 this file 

—Orig ina l Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM 
To: THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 

b6 
b7C 

p G C ) (FBI) 



Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-REHDRn 

Duplicate Section 3 this file 

—Or ig ina l Message— 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM 

To: l o G C ) (FBI) 

Ce: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

|OGC) (FBI) b 6 
b7C Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
- Duplicate Section 3 this file 

Original Message-

From: (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 
AM 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) Cc: 
(FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate Section 3 this file 

—Or ig ina l Message— 
From: THOMAS, JUUE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 
2007 11:05 AM 

To: | 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 



A 

Ce: I 
(OGC) (FBI 
STUART (ob r j I FB IT 
Subject: 
(NSLs) 

RE: OIG Audit 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate Section 3 this file 

—Or ig ina l 

Message— 

From: | | 
| pGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, 
February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM b 6 

To: THOMAS, JULIE C 
F. (OGC) (FBI) 

i — n 
, E s q 

I£eh3 I 

(OGC) (l-Ul) 

Subject: OIG 

Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate Section 3 this file 

X 



X 
Duplicate Section 3 this file 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

D ERIVEPlEBO MjG-3 FBI Classification Guide G=3^tetetri/97, 
F o r e i g n ^ C o u n t ^ 
DECLASSIFICAIION-EXEMPTIOITT^—~ 
SECRET ' 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated U S Z ^ 
Foreign Counterlntgttmgf^^ 
DECJ-ASSIH€AT1OirEXEMPTI0N 1 
SECRET 

PERiVEDTRQM^GsS Fj3ICIassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97„ 
Counterintelligence Investigc 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPJ 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G 
Counterintelligence, 

BJ-Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
tigations 



DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBJ Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Inyg^ftgations 
DECLASSIFICATIOj^XEMPHON 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROMMJ-3^FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterlntelligenc&lnvestigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET \ 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBiQassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION^XEMRTION 1 
SECRET 



From: 

To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
CC: (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) -
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47:03 AM 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate 

55179 dmh/ksr/d 

P3~12~20o-j 
OGC2-IOB, 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

Original Message-

From: OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:29 PM . 
b o 

(OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) To: 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC-2-IOB, Section 6 

Original Message-

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 



From: 
Subject: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

RECORD IOB 

b7C 

Duplicate OGC-2-IOB, Section 6 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM 

To: (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

Duplicate OGC-2-IOB, Section 6 

Original Message 

From:| ~l(OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM b 7 C 

To: , CAPRDNT VAI FRTF F fllfin (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

[OGC) (FBIll t o G G (FBI) Cc 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

D IOB 
Duplicate OGC-2-IOB, Section 6 



V 
Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 

— O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e — 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM 

To: 

Cc: 

ÌOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) D b 

(OGC) (FBI) b7C 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

Original Message 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. b 6 

(OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 
(OGC) (FBI) Cc: 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

X 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);| 

OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C C D u p l i c a t e OGC2-IOB, S e c t i o n 

Original Message 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM 

To: | [OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 

Original Messaae-

From: 3GC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 

AM 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: I tOGG 

(FBI] 
(OGCyXFBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 

— O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e — 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 

2007 11:05 AM 

To: | 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit 

(NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

Original 

Message 

From: I" ] 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, 
February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM 

To: THOMAS, JULIE 

F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc:| 

i m i 
(OGC) 

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

DERIVED FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Coun 
DECLASSI 
SECRI 

ASSIRÓATÌÒM EXE 
Ir \ 

ntelligence Investigations 
EXEMPTION 1 

DERIVE )M: G-3 FBI Classificai itiide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Coun ten 
DECLASSIFICA] 
SECF 

Testigations 
)N 1 

DERtVED-EROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guiäe^G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
CounterlnteMigenc6~tnvesii£tatiprts 
D E C I ^ S i E I C A T t O N T X E M P f i Ö i r i ^ ^ ^ 
SECRET 

DERÌVÈtTFROM: G-3 FBI Classificatioj]JGtritftrG-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
CounterlntelligencelTivestigattorts 
DECLASSIFIC> 
SECRET" ^ ^ 

DERtVEOuEROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guid&-G«3Tclated 1/97. Foreign 
Counte rlntelMgence-tavegtigaiif "" 
DECLASSIFICATlON-EXElViPl 



y 
From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI); 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47:03 AM 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

-Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

Original Messaqe-

FromJ (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:29 PM £)6 

To: OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) ^ 7 q 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OG-2-,IOB, Section 6 

On"'"^1 m ° c ""° -
From: OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b6 
b7C 



A 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
b6 
b7C 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

(SJ 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM 

To: |(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

Original Message-

From: :OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Ce: [ 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

l o G C ) (FBI (OGC) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

X 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 

— O r i g i n a l M e s s a g e — 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM 

To: ' 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

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
NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

X 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

~~l(OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 

b6 
b7C 

OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
N O N - R E C C D u p l i c a t e OGC2-IOB, Section 

Original Message 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM 

To: I tOGC) (FBI) 

Cc: CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

[OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

Original Message-

(OGC) From: 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 

AM 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 6 

Cc: L Irnnn b 7 C 

(FBI)71 | 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 

—Or i g i n a l M e s s a g e — 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 

2007 1 -NS AM 

To: 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 
fOGO fFBIl: 

Subject: 

(NSLs) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

RE: OIG Audit 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

Original 

Message 
Frnm; 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, 
February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM 

To: THOMAS, JULIE 

F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 

ZEEEDC 
lOGC) 

IDGCJIFBT) 
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



\ 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED FROM: FBI/Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign CounterlnteHjafince Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION^EXJEMPTION 1 
SECRET ' \ 

DERIVED FROlfcG-3FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Counteifolfoligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET ' ^ 

DERIVED FROM: Gv3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
CounterlntelligenceJKyestigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET / 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FB>€lassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence jWestigations 
DECLASSIFICATIQM^BKEMPTION 1 
SECRET / \ 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBKpassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATICWtXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 



> 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
To: (OGC) (FBI); 
CC: OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:57:31 AM 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Original Message-

From: ](OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:47 AM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: ' [OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) b 5 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 

—Or ig ina l Message— 

From J | (OGC) (FBI) b 6 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:29 PM b 7 C 

To: | |(OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 



X 
Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 

(S) 

Original Message-

From: OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM b 6 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

Cc: I lOGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

—Or ig ina l Message— 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 6 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM b 7 C 

To: | pGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 
D IOB 

—Or ig ina l Message-

From: OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b7C 



Ce: |(OGC)(FBl£ 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 

]0GC) (FBI) 
b6 
b7C 

RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

—Or ig ina i Message— 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM b 6 

bGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

(OGC) (FBI) 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNC' ASSiFiFn NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 

—Or ig ina l Message— 

From: I fOGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM n ^ 
b n 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

("OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

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

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBIjj | , 

tOGQ (FBI) 

Cc: | KOGC) (FBI) D ' L 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RE'Dup 1 i.cate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

—Or ig ina l Message— 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) To: 

Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

I (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

.Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

Original Message-

From: OGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 
AM 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Cc: I [OGC) b7C 
(FBI) 
(OGCJlFBl l 
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
Frnm; I 

DGCJIFBT) 
Sent: Wednesday, 
February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM 

To: THOMAS, JULIE 

F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: I 

¡ZEBBE 
IBs 

b6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: OIG 

Audit (NSLs) 



SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 NON-RECORD 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 



SE h m 

DERÌ\ G-3 ossification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign CoumSijalçttîqence Investigations 
DECLASSIF|£AT^N*^X6MPTI0N 1 

LDFROM: G-3 FBI Classification 
CounterlrïïèÏÏiqgrree4avestU 
DECLASSIFICAXION-EXÉMÌ 

7-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 

EIVED FROM: G-3 FBI ClassifjcatteiT Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
CounteriTrteUiggnce Investigations 

LDFROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
CounterlntenrqgneeJnyestiqations 
DECLASSIFICATION 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investlcjattens 
DECLASSIFICAiTOH£&£MPTTffN1 

^ ^ 



A 

From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

|(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
J (OGC) (FBI); 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:00:45 AM 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:58 AM 
To: I "|(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: ] fOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI" 
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
Cc: OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) - buddy list 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

b6 
OGC) (FBI) b 7 c 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

Original Message-
From: OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 



Sent-- Mnnrlav- Marrh OS. 7007 4:29 PM ^ g 

To 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

DGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) ^ 7 ç 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 

Original Message-
From 3GC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 4:19 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) Cc: 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

(Si 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM , 
To: | (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) D ' u 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 

Original Message-
From: )GC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 
To: CAPRONT. VAI FRTF F. (OGn (FBD: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

b6 
b7C 

OGC) (FBI) 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) ^ g 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM 

Imnn (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) ^ ^ 
(OGC) (FBI) 

To: 
Cc: 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 

—Original Message— 
From:l bGO (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. ^ 6 
(OGC) (FBI) b7C 
Cc: bGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 



A 
Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 

NON-RECORD 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM 
To: THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI] 

I b e n (FBI) 

Cc: (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-1 

b6 
b7C 

'Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM 
To: pGC) (FBI) 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E (OGC) (FBI); 

>GC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 

•Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

b6 

—Original Message— 
From |oGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 
AM 

To: THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

Cc: I bGC) 
(FBI)-I 
(OGCTttbii 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 

NON-RECORD 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 
2007 11:05 AM 
To: 
(OGg 
Cc: 

USEE 

(OGC) (FBI); 
STUART (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit 
(NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 

Original 

Message— 
From: 

[ 

(UbL) (rbl) 
sent: Wednesday, 
February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM 

To: THOMAS, JUUE 
F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: T 

/ f r tv 
Hiq^C) 

b6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: OIG 
Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 



N 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED-FRQJVI^G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign CounteHnfettiflgjaffg^nvestigations 
DECLASSIFICATIQM-E5(EMPl 
SECRET 

DERIVED FRC 
Foreign Cc 
DECLASSIFICATION 

il Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, 
IMgence Investigations 

1PTION 1 



DERIVED FROM: G->ffel Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
CounfeTtrrteUmeg^e Investigations 
DECLASSIFtt&fRSFTEXEMPTION 1 
SECF 

DERIVElTFRQiyhjG-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligences«^ stigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXElOTPTtOM 1 
SECRET 

FROM: G-3 FBI fication Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Coun^lpteflftrgH£e!Thyestiqations 

^SSIFICATION~g^EWPHON 1 
SECRET 

)ERIVED FROM: G-3 EBt^iassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
InveStKtatjons 
DECLASSjEft^UON EXEMPTION 1 
SEC 

DERIVEDFROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigator 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SEer&T 



From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI); 
FBI); 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

NSLs 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:46:16 AM 

b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

(S) 

We are just trying to be ready for questions that will likely be brought up to the 
General Counsel or Director. I certainly understand everyone's position on these 
two matters - especially the latter one. Thanks for providing the information at 
your earliest opportunity. Best wishes. 

SSA 
Office of General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 

b6 
b7C 

A 



Counterintelligence Law Unit 
20i 

DEfctVED FROM: G-35BfClassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counteriht^lligepe^Tnvestigations 
DECLASS^B^CION EXEMPTION 1 
S E C R E T ^ 



From: ("FBI) 

To: l(OGC) (FBT) 
(FBI) J ^J(OGC) (FBI); 

CC: (FBI) 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI); 

RE: IOB 2007-[ b2 

Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:48:09 AM 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD IOB 2007 b2 

b7C 

Original Message-

From : | ] (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:41 AM b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD IOB 2007 b2 

b6 
b7C 

b5 



> 
b5 

b7C 

b2 
b7E 
b5 

Original Message-

From: (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 7:24 AM 

To: (OGC) (FBI 

(FBI) 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: IOB 2007| I 

(FBI) 

[FBI) 

OGC) 

(OGC) (FBI); 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD IOB 2007 

Thanks 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
b5 

Thanks. 

Original Message-

From: 

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 3:54 PM 

To: 

OGC) (FBI) 

7 3:5 

(FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: (FBI); 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

(OGC) (FBI) 



Subject: RE: IOB 200/[ 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD IOB 2007j 

b6 
b7C 

Please keep in mind that we are talking about information 

À 

« Message: IOB Policy » 

Original Message— 

b6 
b7C 



b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD IOB 200 

Hi 

I hanks. 

b2 

b6 
b7C 
b5 

-deb 

****This Document Contains Attorney Work 
Product and Attorney-Client Privileged 
Communications**** 

SSA 
Associate Division Counsel 

) f f i c e 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

secure phone) 
faxl 

(secure fax) 

Original Message-

From: OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:58 PM 

To: I ](FBI); HAMILTON, 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Subject: FW: IOB 2007[ 



SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD lOB 2007{ b2 

Can you take a look at my question below. It 
lis on TDY. The EC is| | 

[Thanks. 
appear; 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
bl 

Original Message-

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:56 PM 

|(FBI) 

Subject: IOB 2007 

SECRET//NOFORN 
RECORD IOB 2007 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

I am an attorney assigned to NSLB/CTLU I. I 
have recently been tasked with analyzing the 
IOB mention above. As I read through the EC, 
I have one question concerning this IOB, 
sngr i f i ra l lv I I 

b6 

Thanks. 

Assistant General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 

b6 
b7C 



Counterterrorism Law Unit I 

DERIVED FROM: G-1 ßBI Classification 
Guidet5-1, dated Iftfà, Foreign 
GovernmentIpfffrmation 
DECLASSJKON: 20320306 
S E C R g r f / N O F ^ N 

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI Classification 
GuiclKG-1. ckifed 1/99, Foreign 
Governrteént Information 
DECLAëSÎPY ON : 20320306 
S£dRET//NOFfeRN 

^BE RIVED FROM: G-^Fgfciassification Guide G-
1. cîcrted 1/99, Bet^îgn Government Information 
D E C L A ^ f f ON: 20320306" 

^DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBl^eiassification Guide G-1. 
S&409. ForeiairC^vemmenF 

Information 
DECLASglg^dN: 20320306" 
SEQRET/7NO FO^N^ ^ 

DERIVED FROM: G-VfB I Classification Guide G-1. dated 1/99. 
Foreigr^overnmeffit Information 
DECLASSXYJPFL: 20320306" 
SECRET//N<frQRN 

IjERIVED FROM: G-1 EBf Classification Guide G-1. dated 1/99. 
Foreiq>So vern roefif Information 
D E C L A S S I E X N : 20320306 



DERIVED FROM: G l̂ FBI Classification Guide G-1. dated 1/99. Foreign 
Government Information 
DECLASi )N: 20320306 

fT//NOFOI 



From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(FBI) 

OGC) (FBI); 
FBI); 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
a 

RE: NSLs 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 10:55:15 AM 
Untitled Attachment 
Untitled Attachment 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

'II do my best to repl} is at the FBI Academy 
(he left on Friday, 3/2) and wi 1 not be back until the class graduates sometime 
durinn the last week of Julv.1 

See responses in text below. Let me know if you need any additional 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

information. 

—Or ig ina l Message-

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:46 AM 

I (FBI) To: (FBI) 

Ce: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: NSLs 

Importance: High 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

]and sorry to bother you all again regarding this matter. I have 
an urgent request from the General Counsel as she is preparing for c 

possible congressional inquires into these matters as early as this week. 

> 



X 

(S) 

bl 
b5 
b6 
b7C 
b7A 
b4 
b7D 

(S) 

We are just trying to be ready for questions that will likely be brought up to 
the General Counsel or Director. I certainly understand everyone's 
position on these two matters - especially the latter one. Thanks for 
providing the information at your earliest opportunity. Best wishes. -

b6 
b7C 

7 



SSA| 
Office of General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Counterintelligence Law Unit 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

DERIVED>RQjyi: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, 
Foreign CounterThteiH^ence Investigations 
DECLASSIEIgflflON BCBVLPTION 1 
S E C R E T ^ 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBKflassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterlntettmeoe^investigations 
DECLASStFlt^TIO^EXEjyiPTION 1 



Unknown 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

l o G C ) (FBI) 
Tuesday, November 22, 2005 2:05 PM 
f r i ai i r n r o 

(Ò6C)(FBI) 
improper NSL collection 

1ÛGC11EBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate Email OGC employee "C" dated 11/22/05 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

1 



X 
From: 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

iOGC) (FBI) 

(FBI); 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

RE: NSLs 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:20:35 AM 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

great 

Original Message 

From: | ;FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:19 AM 

To: 

Cc: 
Q G Q (FBI) 

(FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSLs 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

b5 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Original Message-

From: [OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, March 07 2007 11:14 AM 

|(FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSLs 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET 

A 



RECORD NSL 

b5 

Thanks. 

Original Message-

From: (FBI) 

p7, 2007 10:5,5 AM 

(OGC) (FBI); 

gpnfr; Wprlnpcrlav Marrh 

To: 

(FBI) 

Ce: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSLs 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

Duplicate this section 

X 

Original Message-

From: OGC) (FBI) 

Wednesday, March 07, 2007 9:46 AM 

(FBI); 

Sent: 

To: 

(FBI) — 

Ce: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: NSLs 

Importance: High 

b7C 



A 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section 

A 



^Duplicate this file, Section 3 

(SJ 

SSA| 
Office of General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Counterintelligence Law Unit 

DERIVEQ FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-
3, dated ife*. Fjgfeign Counterintelligence 
I n v e s t i g a t i o n ^ ^ 
DECLASS^ICATlbM EXEMPTION 1 
S E C R E f 

DERTVECLFROM: G-3 FBKflassification Guide G-3, 
dated 1/97, Fof&t€tfLg^unterlntelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMRJION 1 

X 



SECRET 

DERIVED>RQiyhG^FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign CouBteffirtelliqence Investigations 
DECLASfiFICATION^XEIVIPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROMj G-3 EBfClassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICAflON^XEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G^FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION^X^IVIPTION 1 
SECRET N 

\ 



V 
From: 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

OGC) (FBI) 
b6 
b7C 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (QGC) (FBI); 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:23:51 AM 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

have put out requests foij |jver collections. When the additional info arrives, hopefully soon, I will I 
advise. -

(SJ 
b2 

(Si 

b2 
b6 
b7C 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b7A 
b5 
b4 
b7D 

bl 
b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 
b6 



X 
Original Message— 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM 
To: | l(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate this file, Section 3 

—Original Message— 
From: | |[OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b7C 

(S) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate this file, section 3 

(SJ 

Original Messaqe-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 

RECORD IOB 

b6 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) b 7 C 

SECRET 

Duplicate this f ile, section 3 

5< 



^Duplicate this file, Section 3 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 3:49 PM 
To: |OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Importance: High 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate thie file, section 3 

(SJ 

Original Message 
From:| ~~loGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 2:08 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

>< 



^ D u p l i c a t e this file, Section 3 

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
From: ]oGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 

CAPRONT. VAI FRTF F. fOf in (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBI); OGC) (FBI) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 6 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM b l C 
To: OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 



Ce: OGC) (FBI) 
b6 
b7C 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2 - IOB, Section 

Original Message-
DGC) (FBI) From: 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM , 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) ^ )7C 
Cc: I 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

(OGC) (FBI) 

NON-RECORP OGC2 IOB S t " 

Original Message 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM 
To: THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

~ l0GC) (FBI) 
Cc: 
Subject: 

](OGC) (FBI) 
RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM 
To: | |OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); ^ g 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

1 

b7C 



V 
Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, Section 6 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

nripinal Moccano-

From: (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 
AM 
To: THOMAS, JULiE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 
(FBI); 

fnnr\ 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

Original Message 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 
2007 11 -m am 
To: | 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Ce: I 
(OGC) (FBI);| 

PGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit 
(NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

b6 
b7C 

\ 



-Original 
Messag a 

3GC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, 
February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM 
To: THOMAS, JUUE 
F. (OGC) (FBI) ^ 

I Ego 
JmL 1 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: 
Audit (NSLs) 

OIG 

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

DERIVED>RQM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign CounteHwtelliflgTice Investigations 
DECLASSIBCATlofrgXEMPTION 1 
SECF 

DERIVED>gOM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATlbftl EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED^ROM: GrS^FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
CounterlnteiTfafttfce Investigations 
DECLASSIRifATiftNvEXEMPTION 1 
SECRE 

DERIVED.FROM: G-W&l Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
CounterlntenTtreagelnvestiqations 
DECLASSIEiefiTIOfl"E*EMPTION 1 
SECRE 

DERIVED'FRQM: G-3 FBICJaeslfication Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
CounterlntelligejftaMtfi7estigations 
DECLASSlHeflfiON EXÈMPTIONI^ 

DERIVECLFROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investiaatf^ns 
DECLASSIFICAfl^ljeC^MPTIONl 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
InvestigaT 
DECLASSIFICAJfofr^XEMPTION 1 
SECRE] 

DERIVEDFRpMrtj-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investiqatiftfts 
DECt3(SSIFlcXTtQN EXEMPTION 1 

SECRET 



From: 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

ÌOGC) (FBI); 
b7C 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Wednesday, March 07,2007 11:35:50 AM 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

thanks 

-Original Message-
From: I DGC1 (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

DATE : 03-06-201 
CLASSIFIED BT i 
RlàS'B'l'ì [•©• 
DECLASSIFY 01; 

3R/DÜ 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate this section 

(S) 

( s j 

(S) 

(S) 

X 



Duplicate this section 

—Original Message— 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM 
To: |3GC) (FBI) 

Cc: THOMAS, JULJE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate this f ile, section 3 

—Original Message 
From: | |OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM b O 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate this file, section 3 

<S) 

(S) 

—Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 



V 
A Duplicate this file, section 3 

—Original Message— fo 6 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 3:49 PM 
To: OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Importance: High 

SECRET 
RECORDIOB Duplicate this file, section 3 

From: 

b6 
-Original Messane-— b 7 C 

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
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:55 PM , ^ 
" loGC) (FBI) 

^ b7C 
To: 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

—Original Message— 
From:| loGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS. JULIE F. ("OGCI (FBI1 
Ce: | |(OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

OGC) (FBI) b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Original Message— b 6 
From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM 
To: | |0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: SINTON, ROBERT STUART (OGC) (FBI) 



Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Original Message— 
From: [ DGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGpiEBD. 
Cc: OGC) (FBI) 
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

~bGC) (FBI) 
Cc: (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, seciton 6 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:40 AM 

J (OGC) (FBI) To: 
Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E (OGC) (FBI); 

IDGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

](OGC) 

—Original Message-
From: | 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 
AM 

To: THOMAS. JULIE F. fOGG (FBI) 
Cc: 
(FBI)J 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Original Message— 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 
2007 11:05 AM 
T.: I 
(OGC) (FBI) 

1 = Cc: 
(OGC) iFRn 

0¿C) (FBI) 

X 

Subject: 
(NSLs) 

RE: OIG Audit 

b6 
b7C 

Duplicate 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 
OGC2-IOB, section 

Original ^ 6 
Message— b 7 C 

From: 
pGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, 
February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM 



/ 
To: THOMAS, JULIE 
F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Ce: I 

I l ^ n 
m l 

(UL.L) (hBl) 
Subject: OIG 
Audit (NSLs) 

b7C 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
seciton 6 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

V 



DERIVED FROM: Qs3TBHZtassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Counterlntellfagfice Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION^EX^MPTION 1 
SECRET \ 

DERIVED FROM: &-3 FBI/Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATIOWN-XEMPTIQN 1 
SECRET ' \ 

DERIVED FROM: G-^SFBIgiassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterintelligence InWstigations 
DECLASSIFICATIOhk^XEMPTION 1 
SECRET ' \ 

DERIVED FROM: G-^FBIIPfassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION^XXMPTION 1 
SECRET ' \ 

DERIVED FROM: FBkClassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
CounterlntelliqenceNWestiqations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET ' \ 

DERIVED FROM: & 3 FBI pfassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterintelligence Wg^tigations 
DECLASSIFICATION ¿kEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-^FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 fcgl Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1_ 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Clajptfication Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXElPfPTlON 1 
SECRET 



X 

From: 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) b6 
b7C 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

FW: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:38:17 PM 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Another Follow-Up - Changed Opinion 

Original Message-

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate this file, section 3 



y 

Original Message 

From: |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 5:05 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 

Duplicate this file, section 3 

b6 
]o 7 

RECORD IOB Duplicate this file, section 3 

(S) 

(SJ 

(S) 

A 



RECORD IOB 

X 
Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 3:49 PM b 6 

To: I bGC) (FBI) b7C 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

Importance: High 

SECRET 

Duplicate this file, section 3 

Original Message 

From: |OGC) (FBI) 
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

To: I bGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

X 



Original Message 

From:| [oGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 1:45 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

|(OGC) (FBI);| loGC) (FBI) Cc: 
Subject: 

b6 
b7C 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 10 6 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM C 

To: 
Cc: 
Sub 

I I'OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

[OGC) (FBI) 

ect: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 

Orininal Mpssanp-

From: OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

(OGC) (FBI) 
b7C 

Cc: 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

(OGC) (FBI) 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NON-RECORD D u p l i c a t e OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM 

JJHOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);| 

l l D G n CFRT1 
JflL 

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

From] |(OGC) b 6 

(FBI) b 7 



Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 

AM 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: l(OGC) 

(FBI); 

(OGCRFBI] 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Message 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 

2007 11:05 AM 

To: 

(OGC) (hBij 

Subject: 

(NSLs) 

RE: OIG Audit 

b6 
b7C 

Ce: 1 
f O G n ( FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original 

M e s s a g e — b 6 

From: b 7 C 



(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, 
February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM 

To: THOMAS, JULIE 

F. (OGC) (FBI) 

,Cc;l J 
I rap 
(FBI): I 

b6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: OIG 
Audit (NSLs) 

Dupl i 09. t © 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OGC2-IOB, section 6 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 



UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

DERIVED FROMNG-3 FBf Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Counterlnfafligence Investigations 
DECLASSIF ICAH^TEXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM-\G-3^BI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign Counterlrfo^lligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET ' \ 

DERIVED FROMt G-3/FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterlntelligen)Mflnvestigations 
DECLASSIFICAflO^KEXEMPTION 1 
SECRET \ 

DERIVED FROMMSv-SF^I Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterlntelligenpg^Hyestigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET ^ X 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI C lar i f ica t ion Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
D E C L A S S I F I C A T I Q ^ X E M P T I O N 1 
SECRET \ 

DERIVED FROM: G - f f f BUgfassification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Ip^st igat ions 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET \ 



UblLASSIHCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 



> 
From: 

To: 

C C : 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:07:57 PM 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

Hem are the remaining" Response from 

Original Message-

From: OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

They are bolded. - b2 
b7E 
b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate this section 

(S) 

(S) 

X 



X 
Duplicate this section 

(S i 

(S) 

(si 

(S) 

<S) 



X Duplicate this section 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM 

To: "" OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate this file, section 3 

DERIVED FROM: CK3FBf Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterintelligence l^estiqations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET ^ 

s s / j 
Office of General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Counterintelligence Law Unit 
202-324I 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

DERIVED FROIVKG-3PBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterlntelligen(feTnvestigations 
DECLASSIFICATfb ̂ EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET \ 



A 
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
b6 
b7C 

fOGC) (FBI); 

RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 
Wednesday, March 07, 2007 5:09:53 PM 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

OK. thanks 

— O r qinal Messaqe-

(OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

From: 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:38 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate this section 

(SJ 

—Or ig ina l Message— 

From:| l (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2007 1:36 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate this file, section 3 

IS) 



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



X Duplicate this file, section 3 

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

From: | foGC) (FBI) 

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

|0GC) (FBI) To: 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORDIOB 

> 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

Original Message-

From: OGC) (FBI) 

Monday, March (Jb, 2tS07 1:45 PM 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULiE F. (OGC) 

(OGC) (FBI)I 

Sent 

To: 

Cc 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

FBI) 

[OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Or i g i n a l M e s s a g e — 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 6 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:35 PM b 7 C 

To: | fOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: |(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 

Original Message-

From: OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 12:19 PM b 6 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. ^ 7 q 
(OGC) (FBI} 

Cc: OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD T-, t - , ^ r - o m n 4- • r Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

—Or ig ina l Message— 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:59 AM 

To: THOMAS. JULJE F. (OGC) (FBI);| 

OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: | jOGQ (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

b6 
b7C 

—Or ig ina l Message— 

From: THOMAS, JUUE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday. March 05. 2007 11:40 AM 

To: OGC) (FBI) 

Ce: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

|0GC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 

—Or ig ina l Messaae-

From: OGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Monday, March 05, 2007 11:32 
AM 

To: THOMAS. JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 
(FBI); 

loGC) b6 
b7C 



(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Or i g i n a l M e s s a g e — 

From: THOMAS, JULJE F. 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, March 05, 

2007 11:05 AM 

To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: |7 

JDGCl ZSiJ 

b7C 

Subject: 

(NSLs) 

OGC) (FBI) 

RE: OIG Audit 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 

Original 

M e s s a g e — 

FromJ" 
DGCJXFBI) 

Sent: Wed nesday, 
February 28, 2007 
7:05 AM 

To: THOMAS, JULIE 

F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: I 
|5GC) 

b6 
b7C 



J£BttJZ 1 

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

FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign CounlgrtrrteUjgfinggTnvestiqations 
DECLASSIFY 
SECi 

UVED FROM: G-3 FBICIasgrtfTcation Guide G-3. dated 1/97, 
Forei^rTCtmaiarjnteüiq^nce Investigations 
DECLASSIElfiATl5fö-EXByLPTION 1 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICAUeNfXEMPTION 1 
SECRE 

FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
CounterlnteNTggnpe4ftMe^fjgations 
DECLASSIFIO 
SECRET* 

D FROM: G-3 FBI ClassjflegtlSn Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign DERIVE DFROM: 
Counterìnfettrgcji 

TION 1 

DEf^jVED FROM: G-3 FBjjet^ssification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
Counlellntelligencfl^Tivestigations 
DECLASS I El 
SECJ 

CEMPTION 1 

iROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. Foreign 
CounterlnteiTigerTPHaMegtigations 
DECLASSIFY )N EXEMP1 
SEC] 

e G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence 



AS DESCRIBED BY IG 

Issuing NSL when PI had 
expired 

NUMBER OF 
INSTANCES 

FACTS AS REPORTED 
FOR PIOB 

Complicated history on 
extensions - PI was open 
at time NSL issued 

b2 
b7E 

Issuing NSL seeking full 
credit report in CI case 

Issuing NSL seeking full 
credit report (1681v) when 
EC authorizes only limited 
data (1681u) 

Received irrelevant info in 
response to NSL 

Overcollection of relevant 
info in response to NSL 

Occurred 

B/c SAC signed the NSL 
for broader info, quarrel 
with idea it was not 
authorized. Sloppy 
paperwork. 

b5 Issuing NSL fo 

ECPA NSL seeking what 
IG believes are financial 
records requiring RFPA 
NSL 

Illegality of this is unclear; 
no date actually obtained 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



FCRANSL uses 
certification language from 
RFPA 

Actual language 
differences are minor; no 
individual rights 
affectedReceived 
irrelevant info in response 
to NSL 

Overcollection of relevant 
info in response to NSL 

Mischaracterized as 
irrelevant; info was 
relevant and promptly 
covered with a new NSL 

Issuing NSL seeking full 1 
credit report (1681v) when 
EC authorizes only limited b 2 
data(1681u) h l E 

Received irrelevant info in 
response to NSL 

Overcollection of relevant 
info in response to NSL 

B/c SAC signed the NSL 
for broader info, quarrel 
with idea it was not 
authorized. Sloppy 
paperwork. 

Received irrelevant info in 2 
response to NSL 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



From: 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

iOGC) (FBI); 

RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:45:50 AM 
UNREPORTEDIOB.OOl .wpd 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

Thanks, but can you simplify this for me, please 

Original Message-

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section 

Original Message-

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

S E C R E T 

A 



RECORD IOB Duplicate this section 



N 
Duplicate this section 

(SJ 

TT 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM b 6 

To: |(OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate this file, section 



A 

D E R I V E C L F R O M : G-3 FBUCtassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign CountgrtErigtfiqence Investigations 
D E C L A S 3 * P T C ^ T I O N E X E M P T I O N 1 

S E C R E T 

SSA 
Office ot (ieneral Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
CoiinterintellinenQe Law Unit 

^DERtVE&£BqiVhG-3 FBI Classification^etiide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign CounterlTTteHki^jjcejgvegTigations 
D E C L A S S I F I C y ^ O ^ U E X ^ P T T O n h K ^ 
S E C R E J ^ ^ ^ ^ 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guidfi~G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATt^EjeEIVrPflON 1 



X 
From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
OGC) 

(FBI); 

RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:58:55 AM 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

|is preparing an email for you. We decided yesterday that you would need 
some sort of chart with you tomorrow. Our plans are to have a synopsis for each 
of the 22 issues so that you have something to refer to. I will let 
we will get something for you. 

explain and 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM 

To: I |(OGC) (FBI) b 6 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) q 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

Duplicate this section 

Original Message 

From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM b 7 C 

Y 



To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section 

Original Message 

From: | | (OGC) (FBI) b 6 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM b 7 C 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 

RECORD IOB Duplicate this section 

X 



X Duplicate this section 

(S) 

(SJ 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 



/\ 
Duplicate this section 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Coni- \AtoHngcHaw Marrh 07 2 0 0 7 8 : 4 5 A M 

To 

Cc 

[OGC) (FBI) 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

b6 
b7C 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate this file, section 3 

DEtetVEIJFROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign Cotmterlntellioetfce Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATtef fc jxEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

SSA 
Office of General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Oountftrintftllinftnrft Law Unit 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

DERIVED^FfcOM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign CounterfetsUMenceT Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION DCEIVIPTION 1 

A 



Foreign Counter] 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

ication Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
ons 

DERiv^ErFRQjVljG-3 FBI Cl^sstficSitionGuide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterlntelligencejpyesil^ations 
DECLASSIFISATlflN EXEMP* 
SECRET ^ 



Duplicate this section 

AS DESCRIBED BY IG NUMBER OF FACTS AS REPORTED 
INSTANCES FOR PIOB 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



Duplicate this section 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



A 
From: 

To: 

C C : 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
ÌOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

(OGC) (FBI); 

FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:59:52 AM 
IOB Chart.wpd 
UNREPORTEDIOB.OOl .wpd 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

Thanks, 
b6 
b7C 

Original Message-

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:53 AM 

To: 

b6 
b7C 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 



X 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM 
b6 To: DGC) (FBI) K

 b7C 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section 

From: 

Original Message-

(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM b 6 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 c 

Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section 

Original Message 

From: | KOGC) (FBI) 

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

k 

—Or ig ina l Me s sage— 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM 

To: | (OGC) (FBI) b 6 

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET Duplicate this file, section 
RECORD IOB 

DERIVEBvEROM: G-35Brrfassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign Count&fMTeiliaence^ Investigations 
DECLASSn^CATI^kEXEMPTION 1 
SECRET \ 

X 



k 

SSA| 
Office of General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Counterintelligence Law Unit 

D E R I V E D F R O M N ( J - 3 F B I Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign Counterlnfetffqence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICAIKSN'EXEMPTION 1 
S E C R E T N 

DERIVED FROM: (S-3 EBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterlntelligenc^Cnvestigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterlntelliqence^ovestiqations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET ^ 

DERIVED FROM: GtflEBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterlntelliqence^yestiqations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET " 



H 
From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

(FBI); 

RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:12:01 AM 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

OK. 

Original Message-

From: (OGC) (FBI) i 

KSâSOH; 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:59 AM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) t)6 

Cc: I IOGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

Duplicate this section 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM b 6 

b7C 
OGC) (FBI) u ^ To 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 

A 



•A 

RECORD NSL Duplicate this section 

—Or ig ina l Me s sage— 

From: | [ Q G C ) (FBI) b 6 

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

OGC) (FBI) b 6 To 

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 c 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate this file, section 3 



A Duplicate this file, section 3 

DER1¥EOf ROM: G-3 Fm Classification Guide G-3. 
dated 1/97. Forgfqftj^ednterlntelliqence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXElOTmQNJ^ 
S E C R E T ^ 

SSA| 
Office of General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch b6 
Counterintelligence Law Unit b 7 

b2 

DERIVEB--EROM: G-3 FBICiagSifTcation Guide G-3, 
dated 1/97, Forei^TrGcalriterlntelliqence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEIVFPTTQAIJ ^ 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, 
Foreign CouriTg?1rrtetija^celnvestigations 
DECLASSIFICATION 
S E C R E T > ^ ^ 

-PERIVEDFROM: G-3 FBUStafsification Guide G-3. dated 1/97. 
Foreign^oIJTTte4pi€jtigence Investigations 
D E C L ^ S ^ t t ^ T I O N l X E M P T I O N I 
S E e f f E T ^ 

Bl Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
Investigations 

EMPTION 1 



S E ^ E T 

Case Number Claimed 
Infraction 

Reportable or Non 
Report. 

Brief Description 

Improper 
Authorization 

Improper Request 
under Pertinent 
NSL-seeking 

citing ECPA but 
requesting RFPA 

Non Report although EC citation was in error, 
records were properly described and 
RFPA referenced in NSL 

citing FCRA 
including RFPA 
certification 

citing FCRA 
including RFPA 
certification 

citing FCRA 
including RFPA 
certification 

seeking FCRAv in 
CD case 

seeking FCRAv in 
CD case 

seeking FCRAv 
when SAC 
approved only 
FCRAu 

seeking FCRAv 
when SAC 
approved only 
FCRAu 

seeking FCRAv 
when SAC 

SEC 



P ^ R F T 

approved only 
FCRAu 

¡eeking FCRAv 
vhen SAC 
ipproved only 
7CRAu 

esults exceed 
late/scope of 
equest 

not reportable nistakenly cited one NSL 
as source for subscriber information 
pertaining to a particular telephone 
number in an EC to file, when in fact 
a second NSL was the source for the 
subscriber information. Both NSL's 
were properly issued and there is no 
IOB violation. 

¡eeking FCRAv 
vhen SAC 
ipproved only 
7CRAu 

not reportable equested specific financial ¡eeking FCRAv 
vhen SAC 
ipproved only 
7CRAu 

information from 
¡eeking FCRAv 
vhen SAC 
ipproved only 
7CRAu 

»rovided information 
outside the scope and request of the 
NSL. The NSL was properly issued 
and there is no IOB violation. 

¡eeking FCRAv 
vhen SAC 
ipproved only 
7CRAu 

¡eeking FCRAv 
vhen SAC 
ipproved only 
7CRAu 

¡eeking FCRAv 
vhen SAC 
ipproved only 
7CRAu 

¡eeking FCRAv 
vhen SAC 
ipproved only 
7CRAu 

SECRET 



(S) SE 

results exceed 
date scope of 
request 

results exceed 
date scope of 
request 

results exceed 
date scope of 
request 

results exceed 
date scope of 
request 

b2 
b7E 
b7A 

SEÒRET 



V 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

To: OGC) (FBI); 

CC: OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 
(OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 
Date: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:12:49 AM 
Attachments: 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

Yes. Can you populate both charts? 

Original Message-

From: I |(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:00 AM b 6 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

Cc: ]0GC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section 

« File: IOB Chart.wpd » 

b6 
JLhaoks, b 7 c 



Original Message-

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:53 AM b 7 C 

To: DGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM 

OGC) (FBI) b7C To 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

Duplicate this section 

Original Message-

From: [OGC) (FBI) b6 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM b 7 C 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL N N . . 

Duplicate this section 

A 



^ 
Original Message-

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

S E C R E T 
RECORD IOB Duplicate this section 

X . 



Duplicate this sectì 

(S) 

(S) 

(S i 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM b 7 c 

OGC) (FBI) To 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 



7 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate this file, section 3 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classificati^frGuide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign CounterTht^Jligepi^Httvestigations 
DECLASSIFICAJiet^EMPTION 1 
S E C R E T ^ ^ ^ 

SSA| 
Office of General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Counterintelligence Law Unit 

DERIVED FRQM: G/3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign Counttkl/telligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET / \ 

DERIVED FROM: G-3P^I Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
ForeigrPCtmoierlntefligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICA^ON^XEMPTION 1 
SECRET / \ 

DERIVED FRl 
Foreign Counterlntei 

lassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
lenceTnTestioations 

DECLASSIFY/ IN EXEMPTION 1 



SECR 

DERIVECLER0I\^G-3JFBieTassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign CounteBfrTgffitt^^ 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVEDFROM: G-3 FBietassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterlnieftm^Qgeinvestigations 
D E C L ^ s j f k ^ T I O T T e x e m p t i o n 1 
S E C R E T 



From: 

To: 

C C : 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

i F B I l i 
(FBI] 

i F B I l i 

(FBI); CAPRONI, 
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 
(FBI); 

RE: NSL Credit report response 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22:04 AM 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

RECORD NON RECORD 

we need to deal with this now. Please get in touch with 

Valerie/Julie -

Original Message-

From: > B I ) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM 

To: (FBI 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 

Subject: 

WF) (FBI) 

RE: NSL Credit report response 

SECRET 
icORDttON RECORD 

(FBI); 

b7C 
b4 
b7D 
b5 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

Original Messaqe-

From: FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

(FBI) 

(FBI) 

Subject FW: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

RECORD NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

S S / C 

hiEicfì-oLDivision Counsel 
b6 
b7C 

Original Message-

From: ](FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM 

Subject: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 



(EL 
RECORD NON RECORD 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

SSA 

(Office) 
(Cell) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

)Ources DERIVEtTFROM: Mufflpkrgoij 
DECLASSIFIC^e^EXEMPTION 1 

DERIVED TROM. Multiple SouiCbb 



DEC 
S J C R E T ^ 

•DFROM: Multipje>Sortírces 
DECLAS^TFIgAII^rËlCEMPTION 1 

DERIVEP FROM: IVUrftTple Sources 
DECLASSp=3gfltÍON EXEMPTION 1 
S E C B E T ^ ^ 



From: 

To: 

CC: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI); (FBI); 

(FBI); CAPRONI, 
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
RE: NSL Credit report response 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 12:57:34 PM 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 

(fax) 
Julie. Thomai b2 

Original Message-

From: (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:28 AM 

To: ~l(OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 

l(FBI) 

(FBI); 

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 



SECRET 
RECORD NON RECORD Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

Original Message-

From: 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 

To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

0:22 AM 

(FBI (FBI); 

Cc: 
m i 

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

D NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Message-

From: (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM 

Subject: 

SECRET 

RE: NSL Credit report response 

ORD NON RECORD 

To: 1 (FBI); :FBI); b 6 

OGC) ( FBI) b7C 
Cc: (FBI) b2 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

Original Message 

From: | ~|(FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM 

To: I |(FBI) 

Cc: (FBI) 

Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET 
RD NON RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 

SSA b6 
b7C 



Office of Division Counsel b 2 
b7E 

Original Messaqe-

From: (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM 

To: I ~l fFBI) 

Cc: (FBI) 

Subject: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

:CORD NON RECORD 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



(Office) 
(Cell) 

DERIVED ^OMiJ/krttîpiTsources 
DECLASSI^TC^ÌjQNEXEMPTION 1 
S B S K É T ^ 

DÊftlVEDFROM: I^Hlj^terSources 
DECLASgTHCATÎÛN EXEMPTION 1 
S E Q R E l ^ 

ÜERtVEELERO MMV1 ulti pj 
D E C L A ^ F K ^ H t f l f l X E M E I I O N ^ 

DECLASSI 
J S ë Ç R Ê ^ 

D E C L A S S I F I C A Ì K j O X E M P T f Q N J ^ 

UNCLASSIFIED 



From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI); 
(FBI) 

(FBI) (FBI); 

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

(OGC) (FBI); 

RE: NSL Credit report response 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:00:30 PM 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

D N O N R E C O R D 

Original Message-

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM 

To: I (FBI); 

Cc: 
m . 

b6 
(FBI);| I b 7 C 

b2 

FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, b 7 E 
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

S E S T E T 
ICOWD N O N R E C O R D Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

Original Message-

From: 

Sent: 

(FBI) 

To: 

Cc: 

Thursday. March 08. 2007 9:52 AM 

FBI); 
:BI) 

(FBI) 

"YQGCH 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

R E C O R D N O N R E C O R D 

(FBI); 
b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Messaqe-

From: (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM 

TBI) To: 

Cc: (FB: ) 
Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7D 

S E 
R E C O R D N O N R E C O R D 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

Joffice of Division Counsel 

Original Message-

From: (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM 

( To: 

Cc: 

:BI) 
(FBI) 

Subject: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET 
RGFCOFRP N O N R E C O R D 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

SSA 

(Offic 
(CçHÏ 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

_EOM: Multiple Sources 
iSSIFICfiTtSN^XEMPTIONl 

DERIVED FROIVUH\/lultiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
S £ e f ? E T 

DECLASSIFIC 
S E C R E J ^ ^ 

DERIVED FROM^Iviultiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRI 

DERIVED RTOMjJVlMjtipïe Sources 
DECLASSI5iefl1l0NlXEMgII0N 1 



Èfê  S E C R E T 



From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

RE: NSL Credit report response 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:03:52 PM 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 
(FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) FBT): 
(FBI); 

(FBI); 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

—Or i g i n a l M e s s a g e — 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

To: fFBIi: 
(FBI); (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI); 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Cc: FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 



Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 

(fax) 
Julie. Thomas 

Original Message-

From: FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:28 AM 

To: TOGC)(FBI) 

Cc: 

(FBI) 

(FBI); 

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

S E G R E T 

R E C O R D N O N R E C O R D 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 

o 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6

J 

^ j j / E 

Original Message-

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM 

To: 

(FBI} 
Cc: 

(FBI); 

FBI) 

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

R E C O R D N O N R E C O R D Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

Original Message-

From: (FBI) 
Sffnfr: Thursday Marrh OR 700^ 9:52 AM 

To: 

(FBI) 

Cc: 

(FBI); 

ipGC) (FBI) 

(FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Subject: 

S E C R E T 

!COR 

RE: NSL Credit report response 

R E C O R D N O N R E C O R D 
Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

—Or i g i na l M e s s a g e — 

From: | I (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM 

To: I I (FBI) 

Cc: "[(FBI) 

Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

: C O R D N O N - R E C O R D 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

SS/ 
Dffice of Division Counsel 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

- — O 
From: 

iainal Messaae-

(FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM 

(FBI) To: 
Cc: 
Sub jec t 

[(FBI) 

NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

C O R D N O N R E C O R D 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

SSA 
b6 

(Office) b7C 
b2 
b7E 

(Cell) 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

DERkVED^ROM: Multiple Sources 
SIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 

DECLA, 
^ S E C R E T 

iple Sources 
ATIONTÈ^ÈMPTÌON-I 

^DERIVED FROM>Multiple Sources 
DECLÄSSieeÄTION EXEMPTION 1 
S E C R E T ^ 



-DERIVED FROMfTyfultiple Sources 
DECtS8Ci|CATI0N EXEMPTION 1 

^ S E C R E T ^ ^ ^ ^ 

DERlVEPLFgOMLMjItiple Sources 
DECLASSJR&^ON EXEMPTION^ 
S E C R E T ^ ^ 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 



From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 
I E R Q I 

(FBI); 

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

(OGC) (FBI); 

RE: NSL Credit report response 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:11:44 PM 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

s e e p E T 
XFFECÒRD N O N R E C O R D 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

C R E T 

RD N O N R E C O R D 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

-Original Message-

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

E C U R D N O N R E C O R D 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

Original Message-

From: (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM 

To: I rFBIV 

Cc: 

l(OGC) ( FBI) 

(FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

O R D N O N R E C O R D 

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

R E T 

C O R D N O N R E C O R D 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

SSA 
Office of Division Counsel 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 



Original Message-

From: (FBI) 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM 

IFFBTT 

Subject: 
(FBI) 

NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

RD N O N R E C O R D 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 



(Cell) 
b2 
b7E 

DERÎVEBLf ROM: MujtjpJé^Îources 
DECLASSIFlfcA*HgjT EXEMPTION 1 
S E C R E T ^ ^ 

DERIVEXLFROM: Multipte^ources 
DECLASSIRCSJTOT^-EXEJVIPTION 1 
S EC RE; 

DERIVECLFROM: MuitHJleSources 
DECLASSgH^djgN EXEMPTION 1 
S E C R E T ^ 

IDFROM: MuWpïeSources 
DECLASSÎFîôpïïÔUEXEMPTION 1 
S E C R E 3 ^ ^ 

DERIVED FROJSfl-rlsyfultiple Sources 
DECLA^FTCATION EXEMPTION 1 
SEeflET 

-DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECtASSlFjCATlOfi EXEMPTION 1 
SECI 



From: 

To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI); (FBI); 
(FBI); 

(FBI); 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

FBfìL 

RE: NSL Credit report response 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:40:51 PM 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

b5 
b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 
b2 
b7E 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:04 PM 

To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FB: 

FBI) 

KFBDl 
IFBI); 

Cc: (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 



U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

—Or i g i na l M e s s a g e — 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 12:58 PM 

To: FBI") (OGC) 
(FBI) (FBI)i KFBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Cc: ](FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

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

Sent: Thursday. March 08. 2007 10:28 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

(FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI) 

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 



Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

S&Bf(ET 
FFBCORD N O N R E C O R D Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Message 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sffnfr- Thursday. Marrh 08. 7007 10:77 AM 
To: (FBI); 

Cc: 
TFBÏ)T (FBI) 

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

SECRET 
REDCFEP N O N R E C O R Duplicate OGC2- 1013 jf ¡5 o c "tz- —L o n o 

Original Message-

From: (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM 

(FBI) 

Cc: 

To: 1 (FBI) | 
(FBI); [OGC) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Subject: 

[FBI) 

RE: NSL Credit report response 



s&eäEx 
R E C O R D N O N R E C O R D 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

Original Messaqe-

From: FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM 

N (PBI) To 

Cc FBI) 

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2Ô07 3:28 PM 
(FBI) To: 

Cc: ]FBI) 

Subject: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7D 

REDORDNFÖISHRECORD 
Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

(Office) 
(Cell) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

DERI 

DECLASSIFJ 
S E C R E T ^ 

EOM: jVLultfffÌe Sources 
EXEMPTION 1 

DERIVED FROMf1\/iultiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SEC! 

DERIVED FROM: 
DECLAS 
SEeRÉT 

DERÌVEQ FROM:JVMtl^ÌeSources 
DECLAsjìElCffhON EXEMPTION 1 



SECRET 

DERIVEP^FgpM: Multiple Sources 
DECi^SiFTtnyFfeN-EXEjyiPTION 1 

JS^CRET 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 



From: 

To: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI); (FBI); 

(FBI); 

FBI); 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

RE: NSL Credit report response 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 2:37:19 PM 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 
N O N - R E C O R D 

ok 

—Or i g i n a l M e s s a g e — 

From:I |(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:41 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI): THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI): 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

IFBTT 
(FBI)[ (FBI)[ 

Cc: (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

U N C L A S S I F I E D 

N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate this section 



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
Çj^OGC) (FBI); 

(FBI); 

(FBiy, 

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
Julie. Thomas(où 

Original Message-

From: ICFBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:28 AM 

To: l (OGQ (FBIÌ: 

(FBI); [FBI) 

Cc: (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

S Ë O R E T 
ICORD-NON R E C O R ^ U P L I C A T E

 0
G C 2 - I 0 B , section 

Original Message-

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM 

VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 
(FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

To: IrFRn 
CFRn (FBI) 

SPRONI, Cc: (FBI); Cfi 

(FBI) 

SPRONI, 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

C O R D N O N R E C O R D 

Originai Messaqe-

From: FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM 

To: 

Ce: 

OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI)[ 

(FBI); 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

(FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

R E C O R D N O N R E C O R D 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Message 

From: I b6 
(FBI) b7C 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 b 2 

9:45 AM b7E 



To: 
(FBI) 

Ce: 

(FBI) 

Subject: 

response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

FW: NSL Credit report 

D N O N R E C O R D 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



DiEicfì-oLDhzision Counsel b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Original Message-

From 
(FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 

3:28 m 

To: L 
(FBI) 

Cc: 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

(FBI) 

Subject: 

response 

NSL Credit report 

RD N O N R E C O R D 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

ssA 
b6 

(Office) hlC 
(Celi) b2 

b7E 

M: Multiple 

BERIVEDJRQMrl^ÌuÌtÌpirSources 
DECLASStfÌ^ÀTtSfrLEXEMPTION 1 



DERIVED RROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSlF^ÎÇATION EXEMPTION 1 
SEgtóET \ 

DERIVED/FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SESTET 

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
Thursday, March 08, 2007 2:44:12 PM 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

How is this coming? 

—Or ig ina l Me s sage— 

From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:00 AM b 6 

To: [ CAPRONI. VALERIE E. fOGO (FBD b 7 C 

Cc: (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

Duplicate this section 

X 



X 

Original Messaoe-

From: J(OGC) (FBI)
 b 6 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:53 AM b 7 C 

To: toGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM b 7 C 

(OGC) (FBI) To: 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET RECORD NSL Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

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

](OGC) (FBI) b 7 c 

RECORD IOB Duplicate this section 

(S) 

(SJ 

X 



Duplicate this section 

(S) 

(s: 

(S) 

(S) 

(S) 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 8:45 AM 

OGC) (FBI) To 
Cc THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

X 



V 
Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign Cotrnterlntelliaefice Investigations 
DECLASSIFICAJtoftixEMPTION 1 
S E C R E J ^ ^ 

SSA 
Office of General Counsel 
National Security Law Branch 
Counterintellinenra Law Unit 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

D E ^ I V E O L E R O M : G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign CounteThifeUiqgnce Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATIONEX^MPqUQNI 
S E C R E T ^ ^ 

D E RIVEBLEROM: G -3 FBI¡Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign CountertTrteHifleTjce Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIQMJ 

DE"RiVEaFROM: G-3 FBI ClassificatierrGuide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign CoTintgrifliejjmgngeTn^ 
D ECLAeStmCATION^XEMHTION 1 



SECRET 

DERiVEDFROM: G-3 FB[ Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign CotmterlnteHttjenciT Investigations 

S E C & E T ^ 

PERUKE DFROM: G-3 FBK^iassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
CounterlntStttc^qe^nvestigations 
DECLASSIFICAf lO i^^PTION 1 
S E C R E P ^ ^ 



From: 

To: 

CC: 

(FBI) 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI) ÌFBI); 

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI); 

RE: NSL Credit report response 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:00:30 PM 

S É Q B E T 
RËCOFCD N O N R E C O R D 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 

—Or i g i n a l M e s s a g e — 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:01 PM 

To: I 
IFBÜ7 

(OGC) (FBI) (FBI); 
(FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Cc: 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit repor 

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

response 

R E D B R D N O N R E C O R D Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

Original Message-

From: 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 

(OGC) (FBI) 

0:22 AM 

To: (FBI) (FBI); 

(FBI) 

Cc: (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

ORD NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Message-

From: (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM 

(FBI); To: 

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

I F B I ) To: 

Cc: (FBI) 

Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

S ECKET 
RËCORD-NON RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

S S A L 

Office of Division Counsel 

Original Message-

From: (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 



To: [(FBI) 

Cc: ~| (FBI) 

Subject: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

RD NON RECORD 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 

SSA 
I b6 

(Office) b 7 C 

(Cell) b 2 
b7E 



DERÌVEP-EROM: MulliphfSources 
D E C L A S S I F l g ^ O ^ EXEMPTION 1 

^ D e r i v e d FROM: jVkftiipïe^Sources 
DECLASST^lfeCCfiON EXEMPTION 1 
S E C R E T ^ 

S E C R E T > ^ 

Itiple Sources 
LON EXEMPTION 1 

DERIVE 
DECLASSIFY 
S E C R E T ^ 

DERTV5P-ER0M:JVkrffÌpÌe Sources 
DECL^SJ-F^ftQ^EXEMPTION 1 
SEÇRÊT 

DERÏVEB-ERQIVLjV^ Sources 
DECLASSjFtCÂTTON'-EXEJyiPJION 1 
S E C R T f 



From: 

To: 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

ÎFBI); 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

RE: NSL Credit report response 

Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:04:33 PM 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

ÎET 
RE( ID NON RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 

Original Message-

From: FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:00 PM 

l a ; CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI ) f 
(FBI); (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 

OGC) (FBI)b2 
b7E 

Cc: TBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

ORD NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:01 PM 



To: OGC) (FBI): 
(FBI) ( FBI) FBI) 

Cc: 

Subject! RE: NSL Credit report response 

SkokET 

J(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

RECORD NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Message-

From: | (OGC) (FBI) b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

RECORD NON RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, Section 6 

Original Message 

From: 

b6 

(FBI) b7C 
b2 
b7E 



Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM 

To: 

(FBI) 

Cc: 

FBI), 

(OGC) (FBI) 

=BI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

ÉRET 
RECORD NON RECORD . 

"Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Message-

From: FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:45 AM 

(FBI) To: 

Cc: ]FBI) 

Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 

REÖORD NON RECORD 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



Mise 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

S S A T 

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

Office) 
Veli) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

DERIVED FROM :JVWÌtÌpÌe Sources 
DECLASS 
SECRET^ 

TION EXEMPTION 1 

DÈEMYED FROM:JVkJftîple Sources 
DECLÀ5S1B6ÀTÏON EXEMPTION 1 

PERiyED FJ 
DECL> 

M: Multiple Sources 
TION EXEMPTION 1 

^ D E R I V E D FRQMfMultiple Sources 
DÈCbASStrfCATION EXEMPTION 1 



DERÌVEQkFROM JMtfltiple Sources 
DECLA^IR^IUON EXEMPTION 1 
S E C R E T ^ 

ÜERIVEaFROM^Mtlltiple Sources 
D E C L ^ S i H ^ T i e N ^ E M P T I O N 1 
SEJ&KÉT 

;RIVED FROiyUH^Íultiple Sources 
ITION EXEMPTION 1 

SECRET""^ 



From: 

To: 

CC: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI); 
(FBI); 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

RE: NSL Credit report response 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:37:31 PM 

CORD NON RECORD 

I want to deal with this when I have time to think -- which isn't today. 

How is the über EC on NSLs coming? 

Original Mpssanp-

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:05 PM 

To: FBI) 

Cc: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Message 

From: (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 3:00 PM 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 



To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI1 
(FBI); (FBI); 

(OGC) 
(FBI) 

Cc: FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SEÌSRET 
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

(FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

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

SEÄRET 
RD NON RECORn . 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

-Original Message-

From: [FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:52 AM 

To: ICFRTVl 
(FBI) (OGC) 

Cc: 

Subject: 

/ S 5 

(FBI) 
Rt: NSL Credit report response 

NON RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



Original Message-

From: (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday. March 08. 2007 9:45 AM 

To: 

Cc: 
Subjecü 

(FBI) 

(FBI) 

i-w: iMbL credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET 
ÌECORÌ^NQN RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

SSA 
Ì M irp nt I )i,vision Counsel b6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 



Original Message-

From: (FBI) 

Sent: 

To: 
Cc: 

Wednesday, March 07, 2007 3:28 PM 

IFBI) 

Subject 

(FBI) 

NbL créait report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

REKORD NON RECORD 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

SS/ 

(Office) 
(Cell) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

PERIVED^QJi/M\?ÌuÌtÌple Sources 
DECLASStPfofflQ&L EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLA^StR^ATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRE1 

DERIVED Multiple Sources 
ATION EXEMPTION 1 

DERIVED FR61\?irMultiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SBCÉET 

DERIVEDI Ff^OM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED/ROM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRj 

DERÌVEQ FROM^Ji/fultiple Sources 



D EC L ASStÉÍC ATI O N EXEMPTION 1 
SECj^T 

DERIVED EFÊOM: Multiple Sources 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 



AS DESCRIBED BY IG NUMBER OF 
INSTANCES 

FACTS AS REPORTED FOR PIOB 

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

Complicated history on extensions -
PI was open at time NSL issued 

Occurred 

B/c SAC signed the NSL for 
broader info, quarrel with idea it was 
not authorized. Sloppy paperwork. 

b2 
b7E 

1 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



Issuing NSL fo 

This is being reported out 
of an abundance of 
caution. 

ECPA NSL seeking what 
IG believes are financial 
records requiring RFPA 
NSL 

Illegality of this is unclear; no date 
actually obtained. 

Although EC citation was in error, 
records were properly described and 
RFPA referenced in NSL. 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



FCRA NSL uses 3 
certification language from 
RFPA 

Actual language differences are 
minor; no individual rights affected. 

Instance 1: NSL was issued under 
1681v but certification used RFPA 
language (which allows for NSL in 
both IT and CI case); since case was 
IT, the RFPA language citing both IT 
and CI had no legal impact. Further 
(and this was the mistake that the 
IOB EC picked upon, which OIG had 
not; the IOB EC does NOT reflect 
the mistake that the OIG found), EC 
synopsis stated NSL was issued 
under RFPA but rest of EC was 
accurate and reflected IT nature of 
the case and the request for a 1681v 
NSL. 

Instances 2 & 3: NSL was issued 
under 1681v but certification used 
RFPA language (which allows for 
NSL in both IT and CI case); since 
case was IT, the RFPA language 
citing both IT and CI had no legal 
impact. The EC reflected the IT 
nature of the case. 

Received irrelevant info in 
response to NSL 

Overcollection of relevant 
info in response to NSL 

Mischaracterized as irrelevant; info 
was relevant and promptly covered 
with a new NSL. 

mistakenly cited one NSL as 
source for subscriber information 
pertaining to a particular telephone 
number in an EC to file, when in fact 
a second NSL was the source for the 
subscriber information. Both NSL's 
were properly issued and there is no 
IOB violation. 

Instance I: receivedfrom 
the provider information that 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



covered two weeks prior to the 
beginning of the request. That period 
was consistent with the billing cycle. 
OIG had stated in report that 

overruns due to the billing cycle did 
not even need to be reported as 
PIOBs. Carrier error/choice 
involved; not FBI error. 

receivedfrom Instance 2: 
the provider information that 
covered two months prior to the 
beginning of the request. 
had issued an earlier NSL which 
covered more than a month of the 
overrun. Carrier error involved, not 
FBI error. 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



Issuing NSL seeking full 
credit report (1681v) when 
EC authorizes only limited 
data (1681u) 

Although EC citation was 
in error, records were 
properly described and 
FCRAv was referenced in 
NSL which was also signed 
by the SAC.Received 
irrelevant info in response 
to NSL 

Overcollection of relevant 
info in response to NSL 

B/c SAC signed the NSL for broader 
info, quarrel with idea it was not 
authorized. Sloppy paperwork. 

a 
information fron\ 
Instance I •equested toll billing 

and 
received information for a number 
that was not requested in the NSL . 
The NSL was properly issued and 
there is no IOB violation. 

Instance 2: NSL served upon 
provider contained two correct 
telephone numbers. Authorizing EC 
contained typographical error with 
respect to one of the numbers. Not 
reportable: the fact that the 
authorizing EC contained an 
apparent typographical error neither 
resulted in the issuance of an 
erroneous NSL, nor an unauthorized 
collection in violation of the NSIG 
andECPA. 

Received records beyond the 
scope of the NSL, but since it was 
carrier mistake, it is not reportable. 

b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

Received irrelevant info in 
response to NSL 

Y equested subscriber information 
from [ ind 
received a number that was not 
assigned to an individual, but was an 
internet access number. The NSL 
was properly issued and there is no 
IOB violation. 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



/X 

From: (OGCXFBI) 

To: (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI); 

'OGC) (FBI); 

RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 4:58:53 PM 
UNREPORTEDIOB .0011 .wpd 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

I have populated Valerie's file; our notes are listed in italics. In those fields where 
more than one instance was described, each instance is listed separately. As we 
are still waiting for LX-1, not all the fields are complete. Please let me know if 
you have any questions. 

Thank you, b6 
| b7C 

Assistant General Counsel b 2 

FBI OGC/NSLB 

Original Message-

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 2:46 PM 

To: OGCXFBI) b7C 

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 



X 

if this is not the focus of your attention, please make it so ASAP. b6 
b7C 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 2:44 PM 

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

Cc: [OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL Duplicate this section 

—Or ig ina l Message 

X 



> 
From: |OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:53 AM 

To OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

SECRET 
RECORD NSL 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:46 AM 

To: I I OGC) (FBI) ^ 

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

(OGC) (FBI) £ 6 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB 

Duplicate this section 



Duplicate this section 

(SJ 

<S) 

(S) 

(sj 

(S) 

(S) 



X 

Duplicate this section 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday. March 07. 2007 8:45 AM 

To: 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 

(OGC) (FBI) ™ 

RECORD IOB 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 

DERÌVEB^EROM: G-3 FBICIassifieation Guide G-3, 
dated 1/97, F^rgma.^oTJnierlritelliqence Investigations 
DEC UlS8tF1^ATI O N^ÈXEMPTI O N 1 
SECRET 

ss^ , r b6 
Office of General Counsel b 7 c 

National Security Law Branch ^ 
Counterintelligence Law Unit b 7 E 

DERlVEP~RROM^G<fFBI Classification Guide G-3, 
dated 1/97, B&i^igrrGmmterjntelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTIONS-
SESTET 



FTw^nCountej^ftt^iiiq^nce Investigations 
DECLASSlFf^illON EXEMPTION 1 

DERI^EfiLFROM: G-3^iciassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign Couiltechlielligence Investigations 
DEC BJ^T I^N^XEMPTI O N 1 
SECRJ 

lYED FROIVkAj-S FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
ForeignCtmpferlntelligence Investigations 
DECLASS^CAfitTN-EXEMPTION 1 
SECRE 

DERIVED FROM:jB<fFI 
Foreigrr6o4jct^fintellig 

FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
^Intelligence Investigations 

DECLASSlflCAlTPN-EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

—DERIVED FROiyU^G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
ForeigTrGouprerlntelligence Investigations 
DECLASSJFICV 
SECRE 

EXEMPTION 1 

D^fcrVEQJROM<'G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3. dated 1/97, Foreign 
Counterlnt&tfi^&nce Investigations 
DECLAS^IFICATION^XEMPTION 1 
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



i 
From: (OGO(FBI) 

To: (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 

CC: 

Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) 
(FBI); 

loGC) (FBI); 

b7C 

RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 5:15:50 PM 
UNREPORTEDIOB .0011 .wpd 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D NSL B 6 

b7C 

wanted more information added - so, this is the latest draft. 

Thank you, 

b6 
b7C 

Assistant General Counsel 
FBI OGC/NSLB 

Original Messaqe-

From: |(OGC)(FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 4:59 PM 

|(OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); To: 

b6 
b7C 

CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Ce: I BGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D NSL 



Duplicate this section 

Thank you, 

Assistant General Counsel 
FBI OGC/NSLB 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

Original Message-

From: OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 2:46 PM 

|OGC)(FBI) To: 

b6 
b7C 

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

S E C R E T 

R E C O R D N S L Duplicate this section 

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

R E C O R D N S L 
Duplicate this section 

> 



Original Message 

From: | l(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 9:00 AM b 6 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

Cc: DGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

(FBI) 

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

S E C R E T R E C O R D N S L 
Duplicate this section 

Original Message 

From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 8:53 AM b 6 

OGC) (FBI) b 7 c To 

Subject: FW: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

S E C R E T 
R E C O R D N S L 

—Or i g i n a l M e s s a g e — 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 6 

Sent: Th u rsday, Ma rch 08, 2007 8:46 AM b 7 c 

To: | |(OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 



A 

S E C R E T 

R E C O R D N S L Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

Original Message 

From: | ""[(OGC) (
F B I

) b 6 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 4:08 PM b 7 C 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: OIG Audit (NSL - Third Party Error) 

S E C R E T 

R E C O R D N S L Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

Original Message-

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2007 11:24 AM b 6 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) b 7 C 

Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

S E C R E T 

R E C O R D IOB Duplicate this section 



Duplicate this section 

(SJ 

(S) 

(SJ 

X 



V 
Duplicate this section 

<S) 

(S) 

(S) 

(SJ 

Original Message 

From: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday. March 07. 2007 8:45 AM b 6 

To: | |(OGC) (FBI) b 7 

Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 



Subject: RE: OIG Audit (NSLs) 

SECRET 
RECORD IOB n . 0 ^ 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

DERIVED FROIVt<G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-
3. datechUgVEoreign Counterintelligence 
InvestigatKnts^ 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

SS/| 
Office of General Counsel b6 
National Security Law Branch b 7 C 

Counterintelligence Law Unit b 2 

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-
3, dated f̂rOT^Foreign Counterintelligence 
Investigajtf6risv 
D E C L A S S I F I C A T I O N E X E M P T I O N 1 

SECRET 

DERI>/ED FROM><J-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, 
dated 1/9f>Rpf<eign Counterintelligence Investigations 
D E C L A S S L F F C > T O N E X E M P T I O N 1 

S E C R F i ^ 



DERIVE! FBI Classification Guide G-3, 
dated 1/97, Fo 
DECLASSIFICAT 
SECRET 

Counterintelligence Investigations 
XEMPTION 1 

DERIVED FBeiM: G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, 
dated 1/9%^qreign Counterintelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED FROM: G-^ftiTciassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign CoDntetf^ielligence Investigations 
DECLAS5tFitATidW-E^EMPTI0N 1 
SECRET 

DERIVED : G-3 FBjjQtässification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign Counte^ljftHfiaence Investigations 
DECLASSIFtCTVTION EXEMPTION 1 
SEGRËT ^ 

DERIVEDNRROM: jg-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, 
Foreign Couhtejfotelligence Investigations 
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1 
SECRET 

DERJVEbsRjyM|G^F6iClassification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign 
CounterintelMice Investigations 
D ECLAS^TF IC ATt&NEXE M PTIO N 1 

^S^CRET 



AS DESCRIBED BY IG NUMBER OF FACTS AS REPORTED FOR PIOB 
INSTANCES 

b2 

Issuing NSL when PI had 1 
expired 

Violation - PI had expired due to 
drafter's error. 

b7E 
b5 

Issuing NSL seeking full 2 
credit report in CI case 

Issuing NSL seeking full 3 
credit report (1681v) when 
EC authorizes only limited 
data (1681u) 

Received irrelevant info in 1 
response to NSL 

Overcollection of relevant 1 

Occurred - we issued 1681v instead 
of 1681uNSL. 

B/c SAC signed the NSL for 
broader info, quarrel with idea it was 
not authorized. Sloppy paperwork. 
NSLs were good asking for 1681v, 
EC asked for 1681u (was wrong). 

Info was relevant, but exceeded time 
period we requested; third party 
error. 

Relevant info for time that exceeded 
what we requested. 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



Illegality of this is unclear; no date 
actually obtained. 

This is being reported out of an 
abundance of caution. b2 

b7E 
b5 

ATTORNEY CLIENT PRIVILEGED 



ECPA NSL seeking what 
IG believes are financial 
records requiring RFPA 
NSL 

Although EC citation was 
in error, records were 
properly described and 
RFPA referenced in 
JVSI.FCRANSL uses 
certification language from 
RFPA 

1 

3 Actual language differences are 
minor; no individual rights affected. 

Instance I: NSL was issued under 
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

nistakenly cited 
one NSL as source for 
subscriber information 
pertaining to a particular 
telephone number in an 
EC to file, when in fact a 
second NSL was the source 
for the subscriber 
information. Both NSL's 
were properly issued and 
there is no IOB 
violation. Overcollection of 
relevant info in response to 
NSL 

Instance 1: receivedfrom 
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

Instance 2: | |receivedfrom 
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

Instance I:1 Irequested toll billing 
information from\ md 
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

requested subscriber 
from 

nformation 
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

l(OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, 
VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); 

(FBI); 

OGC) (FBI); 

RE: NSL Credit report response 
Thursday, March 08, 2007 7:17:43 PM 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I 1 b 6 

Lets putì to work on it. b 7 

Julie F. Thomas 
DGC, National Security Law Branch 
Office of the General Counsel 
Room 7975 

(fax) 
Julie. Thomas(a 

—Or ig ina l Me s sage— 

From: | |(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 4:25 PM 

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI)] 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: NSL Credit report response 

(FBI); 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 



Julie - can I ge o work on that? 

Original Message 

From: TBI) b6 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 4:02 PM b7C 

To: (OGC) (FBI) b2 

Cc: (FBI) b7E 

Subject: RE: NSL Cred it report response 

UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate Email OGC Employee 

NON-RECORD~ 



Duplicate 

Original Message-

From: DGC) (FBI) 

Sent: 

To: 

Ce: 

Thursday, March 08, 2007 1:13 PM 

(FBI)| }FBI) 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

Duplicate Email OGC Employee 4 6 
U N C L A S S I F I E D 

N O N - R E C O R D 

(FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI) 

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
N O N - R E C O R D Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 

—Or i g i n a l M e s s a g e — 

From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 12:58 PM 

OGC) (FBI): 
(FBI) 

mi 
]FBI); 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Cc: (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE 



E. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

UNCLASSIFIED NON-RECORD Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 

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
VALE 
(FBI) 

(FBI); CAPRONI, 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

RIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

S W R E T 
RECBRD NON RECORD 

Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 6 



Duplicate 0GC2 IOB, section 

;OGC) 

Original Message-

From: 
(FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 10:22 AM 

EBI); To: 
(FBI) 

(FBI) 

(FBI); Cc: 
CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 
JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Credit report response 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

ICRET 

:ORD N O N R E C O R D 
Duplicate OGC2-IOB, section 

Original Message-

From: 
]FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, March 08, 2007 

9:52 AM 

To: 
(FBI); FBI); 

(OGC) 
(FBI) 

Cc: 

(FBI) 

Subject: 

response 

RE: NSL Credit report 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

SECRET 
R F U O R D N O N R E C O R D 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

Original Message-

From: 
FBI) 

Thursday, March 08, Sent: 
2007 ?:45 AM 

To: 

Cc: 

ÌFBI1 

(FBI) 
ect: FW: NSL Credit 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

Sub; 

report response 

Duplicate OCG2-IOB, section 6 

RECORD NON RECORD 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

s s ; b6 
Office of Division b 7 c 

Hrmncpl b2 
b7E 

Original Message 
From: 

\m 
Sent: Wednesday, March 

07, 2007 PM 

To: 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 



IEBD 

TEH 
[(FBI) 

Subject: NSL Credit 

report response 

b6 
]o 7 Cv 
b2 
b7E 

Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 



Duplicate 0GC2-I0B, section 6 

SSA 

1 
(Office) 
(Celi) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 



EXEMPTION 1 

DERIVEE^Fgj I: Multiple Sources 
"ION EXEMPTION 1 

DERIVEE^KROM: MuJihrteSources 
DECLASSIFlbATtdN EXEMPTION 1 
S E C R E T ^ ^ 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 




